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Dear Mr Griffin.

I refer to your letter to the Agency dated 05™ October 2012 which was received on 9™
October 2012. :

For reference, your letter mentioned a Licence Register Number W0272-01 which is not the

Register Number for the Brownstown Quarry site. The correct Register Number is W0280-
01. '

Due to a limitation of resources in the Agency and an on-going embargo on recruitment in the
Public Service, little or no progress has been made in the processing of the Waste Licence

Application for Register Number W0280-01, Brownstown Quarry, Enniscorthy, Co.
Wexford.

Work is currently underway on the prioritisation of work for 2013. It is unlikely that the
assessment of your application (Reg No: W0280-01) will be completed until the middle of
next year. In general soil & stone operations are not being highly prioritised.

I regret the slow pace with which your application is being processed, but as I explained, this
is due to a limitation on available resources.

Yours sincerely

VN%:’—?

Frank
Progr me Manager,
Environmental Licensing Unit.




